

# Tyler John Harvey

2508 Delaware St. SE, Apt 294, Minneapolis, MN 55414

Tel: 612.296.8521 [harveyt@redcellar.com](mailto:harveyt@redcellar.com)

## PROFILE

With nearly 8 years of experience in web development and design, I have received numerous awards and news recognitions. I have an advanced knowledge in computers and technology after working as a part time (full time summer) computer technician and web developer for six–moving on seven–years. I am an emergency medical technician at the basic level. I have gained intense experience in project and people management while working as a computer/network technician and web developer. I also have a deep musical background including piano since age five, drumming since age eleven, and guitar since age fifteen. I am currently attending college to get my degree in Audio Engineering & Sound Production.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Founder, Red Cellar Productions, Des Moines, Iowa**

**2006-Present**

Responsibilities include all aspects of business management as well as the efficient delivery of services to my clients. Services include web development, logo and graphic design, and identity product solutions. My mission: To "create presence" for individuals and organizations (commercial, non-profit, bands, clubs, etc.) for the purpose of delivering a mission-critical message.

### **Computer Technician / Web Developer, Urbandale Community Schools, Urbandale, Iowa**

**2000-Present**

Responsibilities first included the maintenance of a large network of approximately 1,200 Mac and PC workstations as well as educating faculty and students. Responsibilities now include the development of many web-based IT services, network and server maintenance, and assisting in the management of a complex IT infrastructure of equipment and human resources. In 2006, I took a leadership role in establishing network connectivity between a new elementary school and our existing computer network via fiber optics. Throughout the years that I have worked for Urbandale Schools I have taken on a number of critical missions.

## EDUCATION

2006 - Present

The Institute of Production and Recording, Minneapolis, Minnesota

A.A.S. in Audio Engineering and Sound Production

**Class representative on Student Advisory Board.**

2002 - 2006

Urbandale Senior High School, Urbandale, Iowa

High School Diploma. Class of 2006.

## SKILLS & CERTIFICATION HIGHLIGHTS

- Proficient skills in the following computer applications (as well as many others)
  - Apple Logic Pro 7.2 (currently obtaining level 1 certification)
  - DigiDesign Pro Tools 7
  - Reason 3
  - The Adobe Suite (GoLive, PhotoShop, etc.)
  - Macromedia MX Suite (Fireworks, Flash MX, etc.)
  - Swish Max
- Proficient skills in the following computer programming languages & protocols
  - PHP
  - MySQL
  - XHTML

- CSS
- JavaScript
- Nearly 8 years experience in the maintenance and management of the following environments
  - Mac OS X
  - Mac OS X Server Operations (Mail, FTP, File Sharing, Web Services, etc.)
  - Unix (command line and structure)
  - Microsoft Windows (advanced management)
  - Apache / MySQL / PHP as well as other web services integration
  - PC & Mac Hardware Diagnosis and Repair
  - General Electronics
  - Networking strategies, troubleshooting, and integration
- Emergency Medical Services Certifications
  - Certified Iowa & National Emergency Medical Technician - Basic
  - Certified AHA Basic Life Support at the Healthcare Provider Level
  - Certified Geriatric Care for Pre-Hospital Professionals (required course)
  - Certified Pediatric Care for Pre-Hospital Professionals (required course)
  - Iowa Emergency Medical Services Association (IEMSA) Member

## **AUDIO-SPECIFIC WORK EXPERIENCE & ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

### **Mentioned For Work On the Following**

Doobie Kind (select tracks) - Producer / Engineer (2006)  
Burning The Broken (select tracks) - Producer / Engineer (2006)

**2006-Present**

### **Educational Accomplishments**

A.A.S Degree in Audio Engineering and Sound Production in Progress  
Class representative on Student Advisory Board  
Audio Engineering Society Member  
Iowa & Nationally (NREMT) Certified Emergency Medical Technician (Basic Level)  
AHA Certified - Basic Life Support - Healthcare Provider Level  
GEMS Completion (Geriatrics For EMS)  
PEPP Completion (Pediatrics Education For Pre-Hospital Professionals)

**2006-Present**